

Chief Constable
Chief Constable Robert Carden
Police Headquarters
Carleton Hall Penrith,
Cumbria
CA10 2AU



13th January 2025

Dear

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUEST – FOI 3/25 WARRANT CARDS

I refer to your request for information received by Cumbria Constabulary on 1st January 2025.
I note you seek access to the following information:

There is police guidance online that suggests:

"Individuals who identify as gender-fluid may require two cards to reflect their gender on different days."

Are you able to let me know how many trans/gender-fluid officers currently have more than one warrant/identity card to reflect different genders?

Your request for information has now been considered and I can advise you that a search of relevant records held by the Constabulary did not identify any information concerning any officers currently having more than one warrant/identity card, to reflect different genders.

Complaint Rights

Your attention is drawn to the attached sheet, which details your right of complaint.



EMPLOYER RECOGNITION SCHEME

BRONZE AWARD

Proudly supporting those who serve.

